



P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308

WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG

MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

JOINT BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 22, 2019, Chaminade High School, West Hills CA Revised November 16, 2019

Those in attendance: Faye Barta, Brad Vanderhoof, Tom Booth, Anthony Brosamle, Kian Gholibeik, Heidi Manning, Steve Randall, Tony Scearce, Myrl Schreibman, Ron Sobel, Joan Trent. Olivia Naturman arrived at 6:45 PM. Dan Brin arrived at 6:50 PM.

Committee Co-chair Brad Vanderhoof called the meeting to order at 6:39 PM. A quorum was established.

The September 26, 2019, minutes were approved as amended.

Numbers refer to agenda items:

- 3. Comments and Announcements from the Chairs: Brad described the change in LA City requirements for events caused the cancellation of the October 19, 2019 cleanup and announced further discussion would be had during discussion on Item #7.
- 4. Public Comment: none
- 5. There was discussion about how the committee will handle the November 2, 2019, Beautification event with The Church at Rocky Peak. The only scheduled activity will be painting fire hydrants. Anthony advised we can attend the event as individuals and participate and sign up to do so with Rocky Peak. There will be no flyer for the November 2 event with Rocky Peak. Also it is possible for our members to form strike teams and use the tools we have at the Orcutt shed. Any advertising of the Rocky Peak event must advise those who wish to participate to sign up with Rocky Peak.
- 6. The committee discussed the decision not to have a December 2019 cleanup since the weather is usually rainy and since most people are very involved with holiday preparations and celebrations and have no time for cleanups. However, if any members want to form strike teams to do certain projects, that is fine.
- 7. The committee discussed how best to proceed with complying with the City's requirements for event scheduling. It was decided that a January 2020 location will be chosen at this meeting. At the November 2019, meeting the committee will choose "meeting locations" for February through June 2020 cleanups. In filling out the event request form, we should "over-approve" a budget for food and other items needed and choose locations with general descriptions (example: Victory Blvd and Fallbrook Avenue).

 The committee suggested the following locations for the January 2020 cleanup: Platt hill near Cohasset; Topanga near Nordhoff; Valley Circle north of Roscoe; Saticoy across from Fields Market; and fire hydrant painting. Topanga near Nordhoff was the choice of the majority. Therefore, on the third Saturday in January 2020 (January 18, 2020), the cleanup of Topanga near Nordhoff will be from 8:30 AM to 11:30 AM.

8. through 13 – Items 8 through 13 were tabled,

Committee Co-chair Brad Vanderhoof adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM.

The next Beautification Committee event is scheduled for Saturday, January 18, 2020, from 8:30 to 11:30 AM. Meet at the corner of Topanga and Nordhoff.

The next meeting of this committee will be held Tuesday, January 21, 2020, at 6:30 PM, at Chaminade High School Condon Center, second floor conference room.